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From: H 

Sent: 6/4/20128:00:53 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Updates 

That's good to hear . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 03:43 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Updates 

And Brian is Brian Mckeon. Hes been in touch to get an answer on whether we were going to Rio. 
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He has also been sending us the info on the potus Cabos schedule so we can coordinate. He has actually been helpful on cabos. 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 3:21 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Updates 

Who's Brian? 

So, to recap: I will fly from LA to Cabo Sunday, stay in that nice hotel Esperanza, do the bilats and get back to DC Monday 
night. Is that right? 

Do Tues and Wed and Thurs morning in DC, and then leave right after the lunch, fly to Rio, get there 12 hours later (11 flying 
and lose an hour) speak on Friday and then leave for NY. Do we have hotel room in Rio to change,etc? 
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I told Cheryl we had to nail down specific time to speak or I'd get screwed by not being a head of state. She said only USUN 
could make that happen. 

I will have to do video for Menendez event. 

And do you have any idea about the schedule for the next week? 
I'd like to get some idea so I can plan what else besides Finland, Latvia, and St. P'berg 

Also, if I fly from LR to Boston, when will I see Nasser Judeh who's coming to see me? 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 02:06 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Updates 

Things are moving along ok. Cheryl wants to be involved in Rio but we will proceed with planning as we discussed. Doesn't 
make sense for both of us to be tom and brian. 

,-=---------------
Regardless rio can accomodate you and that's what 85 
they are pushing for so you won't 
And the rest of the week Ion a downloaded to you on so you know its doable. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Mon, 4 Jun 2012 16:00:53 ·0400 
Subject: Re: Updates 
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